
March 22, 2022

NOTICE: Public meetings will be held in-person and also livestreamed for viewing 

only, as possible.  To view meetings remotely, please use the Zoom information listed 

below

Call To Order

Courthouse Large Conference Room

Pledge Of Allegiance

Approval Of Agenda

Approval Of Minutes – 03/14/22, 03/16/22

03-01-22 IFCSD ELECTION 2ND TIER CANVASS MINUTES.PDF
03-16-22 MINUTES.PDF

Approval Of Claims For Payment – 03/23/22

VENDOR PUBLICATION REPORT 3.23.22.PDF

Secondary Roads Department – Heart Of Iowa Ventures LLC Utility Permit UT-22-002 –
Install Fiber Optic Cable And Peds

UT-22-002 HEART OF IOWA CLEVES.PDF

Consideration Of Resolution – Bridge Weight Limit Postings

BRIDGE RESOLUTION 2022.PDF

Consideration Of Resolution To Enter Temporary 28E Agreement For VA Services 

VA 28E RESOLUTION.PDF
HARDIN GRUNDY COUNTY VA 28E ADMINISTRATOR AGREEMENT.PDF

Application For Use Of Hardin County Courthouse Grounds

APPLICATION FOR USE OF HARDIN COUNTY COURTHOUSE GROUNDS.PDF

Consideration To Approve The Hardin County Statement Of Safety Policy And Hardin 
County Safety Committee

HARDIN COUNTY STATEMENT OF SAFETY POLICY AND COMMITTEE.PDF

Set Date To Receive Bids For Mowing County Home Cemetery

Change Of Status – Sheriff Department 

CHANGE OF STATUS-SHERIFF DEPARTMENT.PDF

Other Business

Adjournment/Recess

Drainage

Courthouse Large Conference Room

1. 9:00 A.M.

2.

3.

4.

Documents:

5.

Documents:

6.

Documents:

7.

Documents:

8.

Documents:

9.

Documents:

10.

Documents:

11.

12.

Documents:

13.

14.

15. 9:30 A.M.



March 22, 2022

NOTICE: Public meetings will be held in-person and also livestreamed for viewing 

only, as possible.  To view meetings remotely, please use the Zoom information listed 

below

Call To Order

Courthouse Large Conference Room

Pledge Of Allegiance

Approval Of Agenda

Approval Of Minutes – 03/14/22, 03/16/22

03-01-22 IFCSD ELECTION 2ND TIER CANVASS MINUTES.PDF
03-16-22 MINUTES.PDF

Approval Of Claims For Payment – 03/23/22

VENDOR PUBLICATION REPORT 3.23.22.PDF

Secondary Roads Department – Heart Of Iowa Ventures LLC Utility Permit UT-22-002 –
Install Fiber Optic Cable And Peds

UT-22-002 HEART OF IOWA CLEVES.PDF

Consideration Of Resolution – Bridge Weight Limit Postings

BRIDGE RESOLUTION 2022.PDF

Consideration Of Resolution To Enter Temporary 28E Agreement For VA Services 

VA 28E RESOLUTION.PDF
HARDIN GRUNDY COUNTY VA 28E ADMINISTRATOR AGREEMENT.PDF

Application For Use Of Hardin County Courthouse Grounds

APPLICATION FOR USE OF HARDIN COUNTY COURTHOUSE GROUNDS.PDF

Consideration To Approve The Hardin County Statement Of Safety Policy And Hardin 
County Safety Committee

HARDIN COUNTY STATEMENT OF SAFETY POLICY AND COMMITTEE.PDF

Set Date To Receive Bids For Mowing County Home Cemetery

Change Of Status – Sheriff Department 

CHANGE OF STATUS-SHERIFF DEPARTMENT.PDF

Other Business

Adjournment/Recess

Drainage

Courthouse Large Conference Room

1. 9:00 A.M.

2.

3.

4.

Documents:

5.

Documents:

6.

Documents:

7.

Documents:

8.

Documents:

9.

Documents:

10.

Documents:

11.

12.

Documents:

13.

14.

15. 9:30 A.M.

https://www.hardincountyia.gov/4f22995a-44ef-4c30-befa-1e53b71b7ade


HARDIN COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
MINUTES – MARCH 14, 2022

MONDAY - 1:00 P.M.
COURTHOUSE LARGE CONFERENCE ROOM

Board Vice Chair Lance Granzow called the meeting to order to canvass the Franklin County
results of the March 1, 2022 Iowa Falls Community School District Special Election. Also
present were Supervisor Renee McClellan via telephone, Michael Pearce, and County Auditor
Jolene Pieters.

Granzow moved, Hoffman seconded to approve the Hardin County results as follows: 3 Yes, 2 
No for a total of 5 votes. Motion carried.

The meeting adjourned at 1:07 p.m.

_______________________ ___________________
Lance Granzow, Vice-Chair Jolene Pieters
Board of Supervisors Hardin County Auditor



HARDIN COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
MINUTES – MARCH 16, 2022

WEDNESDAY  -  9:00 A.M.

COURTHOUSE LARGE CONFERENCE ROOM

Board Vice Chair Lance Granzow called the meeting to order. Also present were Supervisor Renee 
McClellan, Darrell Meyer, Michael Pearce, Jolene Pieters, Thomas Craighton, Lori Kadner, Wes Wiese, 
Machel Eichmeier, Laney Feight, Kathy Stockdale, Matt Rezab, and Robert Nazario. Attending via 
Zoom: Cheryl Lawrence, JD Holmes, Curt Groen, Elaine Loring, Mark Buschkamp, Janet Miller, Deb 
LaVelle, Donna Juber, and Julie Duhn

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to approve the agenda. Motion carried.

McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to approve the minutes from 03/07/22, 03/09/22 and 03/11/22. 
Motion carried.

McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to approve claims for payment for 03/16/22. Motion carried.

Secondary Roads provided the Board with a report that the bridge deck will be poured on March 17, 2022
on the bridge south of New Providence.

McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to accept Dale Howard’s bid for $48,591.00 for a pick-up for 
Secondary Roads. Motion carried.

Thomas Craighton discussed the Hardin County Communicable Disease Policy and recommended to put 
the policy in place and adding it to the Employee Handbook. McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to 
add the Hardin County Communicable Disease Policy to the Employee Handbook. Motion carried.

County Attorney Darrell Meyer explained the Petition to Intervene in Iowa Board Docket No. HLP-2021-
0001 (proposed CO2 pipeline). McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to direct County Attorney Meyer to
file the Petition to Intervene in Iowa Board Docket No. HLP-2021-0001 for the proposed CO2 pipeline.
County Attorney stated that he will present what he has prepared to the Board before filing the petition,
Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” Granzow, McClellan.  “Nays” None. Absent: Hoffman.  Motion carried.

McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to set April 6, 2022 at 9:05 a.m. on Proposed Amendment to
Ordinance No. 1 and Proposed Repeal of Ordinance No. 40. Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” Granzow, McClellan.
“Nays” None. Absent: Hoffman.  Motion carried.

Lori Kadner was presented with a Certificate of Service for 40 years with Hardin County.

Other Business: Wes Wiese updated the Board regarding the Conservation Board meeting they had earlier
this week including easement requests, a gift of 10 acres of land to Hardin County Conservation, and the
engineering study on the campground in Steamboat Rock.

Treasurer Machel Eichmeier reminded everyone that property taxes are due March 31, 2022 and multiple
options that can be used to pay their property taxes to avoid any penalties.

Recorder Lori Kadner reminded everyone that boat licenses are due every three years, and this is the year
they are due April 30, 2022 to avoid any penalties.

McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to adjourn the meeting. Motion carried.

Meeting adjourned at 9:15 a.m.

_______________ __________________

Lance Granzow, Vice Chair Jolene Pieters
Board of Supervisors Hardin County Auditor



3/18/2022 1:10:10 PM Page 1 of 1

Vendor Publication Report
Hardin County Payment Date Range: 03/23/2022 - 03/23/2022

Vendor Name Payable Description Total PaymentsVendor Number
Agsource Cooperative Serv Water Testing Kits 246.002607V
AgVantage FS Diesel Fuel - Eldora 29,860.85690V
Alliant Energy Utilities Acct-7130790000 15,708.294253V
Angela De La Riva Mileage-SCWIA/MIGP/UNI/IDM 225.00100411
Baker Group Law Center Computer Signal Fail 640.0062600V
Beaver Creek Detailing and Glass #216 Back Window Install 100.00100581
Black Hills Energy Ackley Utility 794.134450V
Bob Barker Company Inmate 83.984094V
Brennen Reysack Meal Reimburse-Fire Training 52.80100348
Builders FirstSource Maintenance Supplies 17.98677V
Center Associates Training 273.00883V
Central Iowa Distributing Inc Custodial Supplies 788.003043V
Cintas Corporation-Cincinatti Medical Supplies- Courthouse 123.331545V
Cintas-Chicago Shop Towels & Uniforms 216.232475V
City of Steamboat Rock Sanitation-Boat Club Mar 22 20.00518V
Craig W Boomgarden Reimburse-Supplies 96.33532E
Culligan - IA Falls Water Acct-393-09949975-7 127.50100455
De Lage Landen Financial Services, Inc. Annual Cisco Software 4,507.722277V
Devere Company Inc Building Repair and Maint 149.002570V
Dolan Consulting Group, LLC Training 290.00101041
Fastenal Signs Hardware 1,719.282247V
Franklin Rural Elec Co-Op S41 & C73 Intersection light 29.991128V
Galls Incorporated Uniforms 39.121389V
GECRB/AMAZON Phone Case 67.292403V
General Basic Fund Return Service Requested postage 84.481270V
Hy-Vee Building Supplies 42.47589V
Iowa Division of Labor- Elevator Safety Operating Permit/Annual Inspection 175.004271V
Iowa Law Enforcement Academy Training 150.001810V
ISCTA 2022 District 1 Treasurer Conference 175.005942V
ISSDA Training 125.0062103V
John Deere Financial Supplies/Feed/Shop/Tools 1,123.001394V
Jolene Pieters Mileage-Elections/ISAC/Parking 264.70100895
Keltek Inc Sheriff Office-Deputy Vehicle Laptops 37,396.831663V
Kit Paper Meal Reimburse-Fire Training 64.90100328
Machel R Eichmeier Mileage- ISAC Spring Conference/County Day Capital 80.00288E
Mail Services LLC April 22 Renewal/Postage 580.9663827V
Mid-America Publishing Corp Publications-Vendor Publication Feb 22 222.2862056V
Midland Power Cooperative S55 & HWY 175 Security Light 230.205999V
Midwest Liquid System Inc # 28 Truck Parks 394.454357V
Murphy Tractor & Equipment Co., Inc #212 Window 1,484.532286V
Petersen Court Reporters, Inc Depositions - State VS Towne FECR312684 446.50101042
Pitney Bowes Inc-Reserve Postal Ink/Clean Kit 195.48773V
Quaker Security LLC Courthouse Security 1,275.00100507
Region Six Planning Commission Membership Dues FY 22 2,106.501201V
Renee L McClellan ISAC Spring Conference Mileage/Parking 53.50350E
Secretary of State Notary 30.002116V
Summit Food Service LLC Food Service 4,569.112332V
The Sidwell Company 2020 Imagery Countywide 6,040.002584V
Times Citizen Publications- Vendor Publication Report Feb22 477.40538V
Van Diest Supply Company Herbicide 808.802837V
Wesley Wiese Phone Reimburse-Mar 22 40.00522E

114,811.91Grand Total:































































































County 
Bridge 

No.

Legal 
Loads

Load 
Posting 
(Tons)

County 
Bridge 

No.

Legal 
Loads

Load 
Posting 
(Tons)

1212 12 - 89 - 19 Y 3267 18 - 89 - 21 N 25 - All
1296 29 - 89 - 19 Y 3520 36 - 89 - 21 Y
1440 26 - 89 - 19 Y 4003 1 - 89 - 22 Y
1523 35 - 89 - 19 Y 4004 1 - 89 - 22 Y
1567 3 - 88 - 19 Y 4081 6 - 89 - 22 Y
1593 31 - 89 - 19 Y 4116 8 - 89 - 22 Y
1607 2 - 88 - 20 Y 4124 9 - 89 - 22 Y
2171 15 - 89 - 20 Y 4129 10 - 89 - 22 Y
2211 17 - 89 - 20 N 28,40,40 4214 16 - 89 - 22 Y
2233 21 - 89 - 20 Y 4216 17 - 89 - 22 Y
2238 21 - 89 - 20 N 20 - All 4226 17 - 89 - 22 Y
2337 29 - 89 - 20 Y 4236 18 - 89 - 22 Y
2394 34 - 89 - 20 Y 4250 20 - 89 - 22 Y
2411 2 - 88 - 20 Y 4252 20 - 89 - 22 Y
3006 1 - 89 - 21 Y 4254 21 - 89 - 22 Y
3018 2 - 89 - 21 Y 4345 26 - 89 - 22 Y
3029 2 - 89 - 21 Y 4374 28 - 89 - 22 Y
3175 11 - 89 - 21 Y 4391 30 - 89 - 22 Y
3190 15 - 89 - 21 Y 4393 30 - 89 - 22 Y
3250 17 - 89 - 21 Y 4401 31 - 89 - 22 Y

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Hardin County Board of Supervisors on this 23rd day of 
March, 2022 as provided in Sections 321.471, 321.472, and 321.473, Code of Iowa, to erect and/or 
maintain weight limit signs in advance of the following bridges located on the Federal Aid, Farm to 
Market, and Local Secondary Road System.  The County Engineer is instructed to place or cause to be 
placed, all necessary signs to comply with this resolution.  Only those bridges determined to have a 
weight restriction below LEGAL, in the listing included herein, will be required to have signs erected.

Resolution 2022 - ____
Bridge Weight Limit Postings

WHEREAS, in accordance with the requirement of the Federal Government, certain bridges located on 
the Secondary Road System must be posted with load limit signs; and

WHEREAS, a bridge inspection program covering all Secondary Highway bridges in Hardin County, is 
being completed biennially; and

WHEREAS, a number of such bridges have been found to require load limit posting as determined by 
criteria established by the Federal Government.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED:  Due to changes in the status of the bridges on the Secondary Roads in 
Hardin County brought about by repair, replacement, or re-inspection, all previous resolutions regarding 
the posting of these bridges in Hardin County is hereby superseded.

Location 
(Sec.-T-R)

Location 
(Sec.-T-R)

Page 1 of 4



County 
Bridge 

No.

Legal 
Loads

Load 
Posting 
(Tons)

County 
Bridge 

No.

Legal 
Loads

Load 
Posting 
(Tons)

4404 31 - 89 - 22 N 28,40,40 6439 34 - 88 - 21 Y
4419 32 - 89 - 22 Y 6463 2 - 87 - 21 Y

17 - All 7019 12 - 88 - 20 Y
7022 12 - 88 - 20 Y
7134 8 - 88 - 20 Y

4436 6 - 88 - 22 Y 7157 7 - 88 - 20 Y
4458 4 - 88 - 22 Y 7209 33 - 88 - 20 N 28,40,40
5022 3 - 88 - 22 Y 7278 19 - 88 - 19 Y
5023 4 - 88 - 22 N 10 - All 7343 21 - 88 - 20 N 15 - All

20 - All 7360 29 - 88 - 20 Y
7370 29 - 88 - 20 Y
7425 33 - 88 - 20 Y

5088 11 - 88 - 22 Y 7441 27 - 88 - 20 Y
5106 12 - 88 - 22 N CLOSED 7463 34 - 88 - 20 Y
5139 18 - 88 - 21 N 6 - All 7492 35 - 88 - 20 Y
5150 13 - 88 - 22 Y 7508 4 - 87 - 20 Y
5276 19 - 88 - 21 Y 8030 2 - 88 - 19 Y

8225 23 - 88 - 19 Y
8241 28 - 88 - 19 Y

5345 32 - 88 - 22 Y 8263 31 - 88 - 19 Y
5351 5 - 87 - 22 Y 8264A 31 - 88 - 19 N 25 - All

8340 28 - 88 - 19 Y
8342 27 - 88 - 19 Y

5370 33 - 88 - 22 Y 8349 26 - 88 - 19 Y
5373 4 - 87 - 22 Y 8401 36 - 88 - 19 Y
5389 34 - 88 - 22 Y 9040 3 - 87 - 19 YES
5395 3 - 87 - 22 N 15 - All 9050 31 - 88 - 19 Y
6006 6 - 88 - 20 Y 9066 16 - 87 - 19 Y
6181 16 - 88 - 21 Y 9109 12 - 87 - 19 Y
6219 20 - 88 - 21 Y 9112 12 - 87 - 19 Y
6246 21 - 88 - 21 Y 9219 22 - 87 - 19 Y
6260 22 - 88 - 21 Y 9232 14 - 87 - 19 Y
6295 30 - 88 - 20 Y 9244 14 - 87 - 19 N 15 - All
6301 25 - 88 - 21 Y 9258 24 - 87 - 19 Y
6313 27 - 88 - 21 Y 9271 19 - 87 - 18 Y
6319 28 - 88 - 21 Y 9300 26 - 87 - 19 Y
6324 29 - 88 - 21 Y 9334 33 - 87 - 19 Y
6326 29 - 88 - 21 Y 9336 28 - 87 - 19 Y
6333 29 - 88 - 21 Y 9355 20 - 87 - 19 YES
6338 29 - 88 - 21 Y 9380 29 - 87 - 19 Y

Hardin County 2021 Bridge Postings

Location 
(Sec.-T-R)

Location 
(Sec.-T-R)

N One Lane 
Bridge

5029 5 - 88 - 22 N One Truck 
Only

4428 32 - 89 - 22

Y One Truck 
Only

5356 32 - 88 - 22 Y One Truck 
Only

5329 31 - 88 - 22

Page 2 of 4



County 
Bridge 

No.

Legal 
Loads

Load 
Posting 
(Tons)

County 
Bridge 

No.

Legal 
Loads

Load 
Posting 
(Tons)

9412 33 - 87 - 19 Y 12008 1 - 87 - 22 Y
9440 35 - 87 - 19 Y 12015 2 - 87 - 22 YES
9446 35 - 87 - 19 Y
9453 36 - 87 - 19 Y
9466 31 - 87 - 18 Y 12042 5 - 87 - 22 Y
9480 2 - 86 - 19 Y 12053 6 - 87 - 22 Y
9515 9 - 87 - 19 Y 12153 12 - 87 - 22 Y
10001 1 - 87 - 20 Y 12248 18 - 87 - 22 Y
10027 2 - 87 - 20 N 20 - All 12270 20 - 87 - 22 Y
10039 3 - 87 - 20 Y 12286 21 - 87 - 22 Y
10061 9 - 87 - 20 Y 12297 22 - 87 - 22 Y
10161 11 - 87 - 20 Y 12310 22 - 87 - 22 N 28,40,40
10170 11 - 87 - 20 Y 12319 23 - 87 - 22 Y
10202 13 - 87 - 20 Y 12329 24 - 87 - 22 N 28,40,40
10250 17 - 87 - 20 Y 12350 25 - 87 - 22 Y
10259 18 - 87 - 20 Y 12357 30 - 87 - 21 Y
10288 20 - 87 - 20 Y 12423 29 - 87 - 22 Y
10331 24 - 87 - 20 N 6 - All 12427 29 - 87 - 22 Y
10333 24 - 87 - 20 Y 12528 36 - 87 - 22 Y
10341 30 - 87 - 19 Y 12552 1 - 86 - 22 Y
10345 25 - 87 - 20 Y 13001 1 - 86 - 22 Y
10372 26 - 87 - 20 Y 13070 9 - 86 - 22 Y
10401 27 - 87 - 20 Y 13090 10 - 86 - 22 Y
10489 28 - 87 - 20 Y 13147 13 - 86 - 22 Y
10492 21 - 87 - 20 N 20 - All 13157 15 - 86 - 22 Y
10632 35 - 87 - 20 Y 13168 14 - 86 - 22 Y
11009 1 - 87 - 21 YES 13308 24 - 86 - 22 Y
11014 3 - 87 - 21 YES 13312 19 - 86 - 21 Y
11044 7 - 87 - 21 Y 13432 32 - 86 - 22 Y

13505 36 - 86 - 22 YES
14015 4 - 86 - 21 Y

11139 12 - 87 - 21 Y 14021 5 - 86 - 21 Y
11142 7 - 87 - 20 Y 14056 9 - 86 - 21 Y
11211 17 - 87 - 21 Y 14069 3 - 86 - 21 Y
11272 22 - 87 - 21 Y 14083 14 - 86 - 21 Y
11284 22 - 87 - 21 Y 14085 2 - 86 - 21 Y
11343 30 - 87 - 20 Y 14094 1 - 86 - 21 Y
11355 25 - 87 - 21 Y 14096 12 - 86 - 21 Y
11371 26 - 87 - 21 Y 14099 12 - 86 - 21 Y
11377 26 - 87 - 21 Y 14105 12 - 86 - 21 Y
11433 31 - 87 - 21 Y 14222 30 - 86 - 21 Y
11525 5 - 86 - 21 Y 14365 34 - 86 - 21 Y
12004 6 - 87 - 21 Y 14371 33 - 86 - 21 Y

Hardin County 2021 Bridge Postings

Location 
(Sec.-T-R)

Location 
(Sec.-T-R)

12022 3 - 87 - 22 Y One Truck 
Only

11053 8 - 87 - 21 Y One Truck 
Only

Page 3 of 4



County 
Bridge 

No.

Legal 
Loads

Load 
Posting 
(Tons)

County 
Bridge 

No.

Legal 
Loads

Load 
Posting 
(Tons)

14390 29 - 86 - 21 Y 15543 35 - 86 - 20 Y
15002 6 - 86 - 19 Y 16008 6 - 86 - 18 Y
15009 1 - 86 - 20 Y 16015 12 - 86 - 19 Y
15023 6 - 86 - 20 Y 16019 12 - 86 - 19 Y
15035 7 - 86 - 20 N CLOSED 16022 1 - 86 - 19 N 6 - All
15059 9 - 86 - 20 Y 16031 11 - 86 - 19 Y
15152 15 - 86 - 20 Y 16033 11 - 86 - 19 Y
15163 15 - 86 - 20 Y 16036 2 - 86 - 19 Y
15174 16 - 86 - 20 Y 16060 3 - 86 - 19 Y
15189 8 - 86 - 20 N 15 - All 16067 9 - 86 - 19 N 28,40,40
15228 16 - 86 - 20 Y 16072 9 - 86 - 19 Y
15263 22 - 86 - 20 N 20 - All 16075 5 - 86 - 19 Y
15267 15 - 86 - 20 Y 16083 5 - 86 - 19 Y
15275 23 - 86 - 20 Y 16095 5 - 86 - 19 Y
15280 23 - 86 - 20 Y 16098 5 - 86 - 19 Y
15291 24 - 86 - 20 Y 16180 16 - 86 - 19 Y
15301 30 - 86 - 19 N 20,30,30 16267 22 - 86 - 19 Y
15305 24 - 86 - 20 Y 16360 28 - 86 - 19 Y
15310 24 - 86 - 20 Y 16390 27 - 86 - 19 Y
15346 27 - 86 - 20 Y 16430 30 - 86 - 18 Y
15391 31 - 86 - 20 N 10 - All 16439 36 - 86 - 19 Y
15401 32 - 86 - 20 Y 16458 36 - 86 - 19 Y
15417 33 - 86 - 20 Y 16526 31 - 86 - 19 N CLOSED
15523 36 - 86 - 20 Y 16545 8 - 86 - 19 Y
15526 36 - 86 - 20 Y

BJ Hoffman, Chair
Hardin County Board of Supervisors
Hardin County, Iowa

Jolene Pieters
Hardin County Auditor
Hardin County, Iowa

Hardin County 2021 Bridge Postings

Location 
(Sec.-T-R)

Location 
(Sec.-T-R)

I, Jolene Pieters, County Auditor in and for Hardin County, Iowa, do hereby certify that the above and foregoing 
resolution is a true and exact copy of a resolution passed and approved by the Board of Supervisors of Hardin 
County, Iowa, at its meeting on March 23rd, 2022.

Page 4 of 4



Where upon Board Member                          moved that the following resolution be adopted:

RESOLUTION NO. ___________

HARDIN-GRUNDY COUNTY VETERANS AFFAIRS ADMINISTRATOR AGREEENT

WHEREAS, Iowa Code Chapter 28E authorizes governmental entities such as Hardin County and Grundy 

County to enter into agreements to provide public services; and

WHEREAS, Hardin County currently is in need of assistance in delivering Veterans Affairs services; and

WHEREAS, Hardin County has requested that Grundy County enter an agreement to utilize Grundy 

County’s administrator on a temporary basis; and

WHEREAS, it is anticipated that Grundy County will assist Hardin County under the circumstances and 

will be compensated by Hardin County;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors of Hardin County, Iowa, that Hardin 
County adopts the attached agreement, to be executed by at least a majority of the Hardin County 
Board of Supervisors, and directs the Hardin County Auditor to also execute the agreement, and further 
directs the Hardin County Attorney to deliver to the Grundy County Attorney a copy of this resolution 
and the executed agreement.

The motion was seconded by Board Member                     and after due consideration thereof, the roll 

was called and the following Board Members voted:

Ayes:
Nays:
Absent:
Abstain: none

Whereupon, the Chair of the Board of Supervisors declared said Resolution duly passed and adopted 

this _______ day of March, 2022.

_________________________________
BJ Hoffman, Chair
Board of Supervisors

Attest:
________________________________
Jolene Pieters
Hardin County Auditor



Hardin-Grundy County

Veterans Affairs Administrator Agreement

This Contract and Agreement pursuant to Iowa Code Section 28E, is made and entered into this 

______ day of ___________, 2022, by and between Grundy County, Iowa (hereinafter referred 

to as Grundy) and Hardin County, Iowa (hereinafter referred to as Hardin).  This agreement shall

be known as the Hardin-Grundy County Veterans Affairs Administrator Agreement (hereinafter 

referred to as The Agreement) and each county shall adopt resolutions of this agreement.  The 

Veterans Affairs Administrator and Veterans Service Officer shall be referred to collectively as 

The Administrator. This agreement does not contemplate and shall not be construed to limit or 

expand the powers of the participating counties, except as expressly stated in the agreement.

The purpose of said agreement is to establish a working mechanism between the two 

participating counties so that the agencies may jointly utilize the services of the Grundy County 

Veterans Affairs Administrator or Veterans Service Officer. Pursuant to said purpose it is agreed 

as follows:

 Hardin County’s Veterans Affairs Administrator is on indefinite leave, and Hardin 

County shall contract with Grundy County for a period beginning January 1, 2022.

 The Administrator shall have full control of performing the duties of the Administrator in

compliance with requirements including those of the Iowa and U.S. Department of 

Veteran Affairs in Hardin County, Iowa. 

 Both Grundy and Hardin Counties desire and need the services of an Administrator to 

serve in these capacities in accordance with each county’s code of ordinances and the 

laws of Iowa and U.S. Department of Veteran Affairs.

 The Administrator shall devote his or her time and talents to the interests of both Grundy

and Hardin counties.

 Hardin County shall carry workmen’s compensation on the Administrator for injuries 

sustained while carrying out duties specific to Hardin County.

 Hardin County shall pay Grundy County $21.65/hr. and mileage reimbursement at the 

current Hardin County mileage rate for the duties of the Administrator.

 Hardin County shall timely notify Grundy County when the absent Hardin County 

Administrator has resumed duties or when Hardin County has hired personnel to start and

perform the duties of Administrator.

 This agreement may be amended or revised at any time only by written approval of all 

parties involved.

 This agreement shall supersede all provisions of previous agreements and any such 

agreements presently existing shall become null and void.



 This agreement shall expire on December 31, 2022, unless extended or otherwise 

amended in writing by all parties involved.

 Either County may terminate this agreement for any reason by submitting to the County 

Auditor of each County written notice 30 days prior to termination.

The Administrator shall be in charge of the Veterans Affairs of each county. If permitted by law 

and regulation, the Administrator may delegate duties to employees of the respective counties in 

consultation with the respective Board of Supervisors. The Administrator shall be indemnified 

and saved harmless by the respective county for any and all actions taken against said county, its 

Board of Supervisors or the Administrator, due to actions performed by the Administrator during

the course of official duties for either county.  Each county shall defend all such actions arising 

from that county and pay all judgements rendered in regards to the actions of the Administrator 

in that county.  Each county shall acquire insurance as deemed necessary to accomplish the 

same.

Signed this _______day of ___________, 2022.

Grundy County Board of Supervisors Grundy County Auditor and 

Recorder

_______________________________ ______________________________(sign)

______________________, Chairman __________________________(print/type)

________________________________

______________________, Member

________________________________

______________________, Member

Hardin County Board of Supervisors             Hardin County Auditor

________________________________ ________________________________

B.J. Hoffman, Chairman Jolene Pieters

________________________________

Lance Granzow, Member

________________________________

Renee McClellan, Member



Application for Use of Hardin County Courthouse Grounds

Event

Date of Use 9/17/2022

End Date 9/17/2022

Time Requested 7:00 AM - 1:00 PM

Name of Event: Constitution Day

Type of Event: Educational/Patriotic Celebration

Organization Information

Group Requesting Use: Darrell G. Meyer

Name of Person 
Responsible:

Darrell G. Meyer

Address: 1212 4th Avenue, Eldora, Iowa 50627

Phone #: 849-8042

Fax: Field not completed.

Email: Field not completed.

Has this organization used 
the Courthouse grounds for 
other events?

Yes

If yes, please list functions 
and dates:

Constitution Day event 9/16/2021

Event Details

Courthouse Grounds Area North-facing steps and north approach/lawn and east paved 

area

Is the event open to the 
general public?

Yes

Number of participants 
expected:

150



What equipment will be 
used on the Courthouse 
grounds?

folding tables and chairs, electrical sound equipment, 

bleachers north of flag poles, on city sidewalk, cooking grill, 

possibly port-a-potty

When will the equipment 
be set up?

morning of event

If held outside, will food be 
served for a fee?

No

If yes, has the appropriate 
Health Department permit 
been obtained?

Field not completed.

A liability insurance policy 
naming Hardin County as an
"additional insured" is 
required in the amount of:

Field not completed.

Does this group have 
liability insurance to cover 
this event?

No

(Section Break)

I have read the Policy for Use of Courthouse Grounds. I understand that 
Courthouse grounds will be left in a clean and neat condition after use. I am liable 
for all damages, expenses, and loss caused by any person who attends or 
participates in this scheduled event. By signing this application, I agree to defend 
and hold harmless the County regarding any damage which may occur as a result 
of this scheduled function.

Electronic Signature of 
Applicant

By selecting this option the applicant indicates agreement with 

and understanding of the application process, policies, and 

requirements.

Date 3/17/2022

For County Use Only






	Engineer-Scan-03_21_2209_05_47
	Engineer-Scan-03_21_2209_07_30
	2022



